Pierce County ATV Association Minutes The Big Horn, Beldenville, WI March 21, 2016

Members Present: Larry and Sharolyn Johnson, Darren Place, Tina Huppert, Barb & Everett Muhlhausen, Sheldon Huppert, Kurt and Cindy Sundquist, Ken Majeski, Gaylen Langer, Phil & Cindy Symes, Will McRoberts

The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Tina Huppert. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Jerry Johnson. Motion passed.

Member Comments:

President Johnson introduced Phil and Cindy Symes, salesman for River Valley Power & Sport. Vice-President Darren Place will check with Al Thoner to get a Pierce County map for use of signage of ATV/UTV routes.

OLD BUSINESS:

Members were encouraged to sell tickets for our fundraiser breakfast at Moose Lodge in River Falls on April 10th.

The Spring Valley Railroad Bed will be finished after April 15th by the Pierce County Snowmobile Association.

President Larry Johnson attended the Salem Town Board meeting. Larry and Jim Fetzer drove around Salem and assessed signage needed. Signs and clamps are also needed in the Village of Ellsworth, Towns of Ellsworth, Hartland, Trenton and Martell. El Paso did not put signs on the agenda. Discussion took place regarding what signs and clamps are needed, placement and cost. Thank you to Ken Majeski for donating clamps. Motion by Darren Place, second by Everett Muhlhausen, to purchase a minimum amount of signs to get by now and buy more later. Motion rescinded. Motion by Everett Muhlhausen, second by Darren Place, to purchase \$1,000 worth of signs and clamps. Motion passed.

Discussion took place regarding incident Will McRoberts experienced in Elderwood Heights. Sheriff Deputy said more signage is needed in the area. Suggestion that recent maps should be sent to the Sherrif's Department.

Suggestion was made to have Chad Johnson put a counter on Cty N to see if we can get it opened up.

Bay City did not have ATV routes on the agenda.

ATV/UTV routes on Cty Tk EE and VV were tabled until the next Traffic Safety Committee meeting due to the absence of the Sheriff and Highway Commissioner. Discussion took place regarding signing these two routes in the future and whether to pursue them at this time due to low funding. Motion by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen, second by Darren Place, to pursue both routes and sign when funds are available. Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:

President Larry Johnson and Treasurer Tina Huppert will file for change of calendar year to March 31 and Tina Huppert will take income tax in to have them prepared by Feuerhelm Langer, LTD.

Discussion took place regarding ordering new ATV/UTV maps at a cost of \$1.80 each. Motion by Will McRoberts, second by Tina Huppert, to table the purchase of maps due to low funds. Motion passed.

The next meeting will be April 18, 2016 at Sneaker's Pub & Eatery in Spring Valley. Motion by Will McRoberts, second by Jerry Johnson, to adjourn the meeting at 7:06 p.m. Motion passed.

Annual Meeting

President Larry Johnson turned over election for President to Vice-President Darren Place.

Vice-President Darren Place opened the nominations for President. Tina Huppert nominated Larry Johnson for President, second by Darren Place. Everett Muhlhausen moved we close nominations, second by Jerry Johnson. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Darren Place turned over elections for the other offices to Larry Johnson.

President Larry Johnson opened nominations for Vice-President. Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen nominated Darren Place, second by Tina Huppert. Tina Huppert moved we close nominations, second by Will McRoberts. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Motion by Darren Place, second by Gaylen Langer, to nominate and cast a unanimous vote for Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen for Secretary, and Sheldon Huppert, Kurt Sundquist and Jerry Johnson for the Board of Directors. Motion passed with a unanimous vote.

Motion by Sharolyn Johnson, second by Everett Muhlhausen to adjourn the annual meeting. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen